

Message

From: McLamb, Marguerite [McLamb.Marguerite@epa.gov]
Sent: 3/24/2025 4:19:11 PM
To: Fillio, Kristen [Fillio.Kristen@epa.gov]; Noonan, Jenny [Noonan.Jenny@epa.gov]; Swanson, Nicholas [Swanson.Nicholas@epa.gov]; Lessard, Patrick [Lessard.Patrick@epa.gov]; Hutson, Nick [Hutson.Nick@epa.gov]; Hansen, Amanda [Hansen.Amanda@epa.gov]; Caparoso, Jennifer [Caparoso.Jennifer@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Presidential Exemption - Notification List

Adding Jennifer Caparoso (Acting MICG GL)

From: Fillio, Kristen <Fillio.Kristen@epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 12:15 PM
To: McLamb, Marguerite <McLamb.Marguerite@epa.gov>; Noonan, Jenny <Noonan.Jenny@epa.gov>; Swanson, Nicholas <Swanson.Nicholas@epa.gov>; Lessard, Patrick <Lessard.Patrick@epa.gov>; Hutson, Nick <Hutson.Nick@epa.gov>; Hansen, Amanda <Hansen.Amanda@epa.gov>
Subject: FOR REVIEW: Presidential Exemption - Notification List
Importance: High

Hi Everyone,

At 3:00 today we are planning to announce the ability for industry to request a Presidential Exemption under section 112(i)(4) of the Clean Air Act for nine of our air toxics rules:

- MATS
- HON
- EtO Sterilizers
- Rubber Tire Manufacturing
- Primary Copper Smelting
- Integrated Iron & Steel
- Lime Manufacturing
- Coke Ovens
- Taconite

I've assembled a notification list that I pulled from our communication plans for each rule announcement.

 Presidential Exemptions - Notification List.xlsx

Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

Could you have your folks take a look at these and have them (1) add any additional industry contacts, and (2) ensure the list is up to date? The deadline is **ASAP**. My apologies for the short turnaround.

Thanks so much, and please let me know if you have any questions.



Kristen Fillio
U.S. EPA
OAR/OAQPS

Call me on Teams
Mobile: 919.321.7652
Desk Phone: 919.541.9424
Email: fillio.kristen@epa.gov

ED_018865_00000320-00001

Sierra Club FOIA -
2025-EPA-04883

SC_EVERSPLIT0007864

